
City of Flint 
 

Department of Purchases & Supplies 
 

City of Flint • 1101 S. Saginaw St., Room 203 • Flint, Michigan 48502 

www.CityofFlint.com • (810) 766-7340 • Fax: (810) 766-7240 

Sheldon A. Neeley      
                                                           

TO:    All Proposers  

FROM:  Lauren Rowley, Purchasing Manager 
DATE:  November 9, 2022 
SUBJECT:   Addendum #01 – Bid #23000014 (REBID) – DISPOSAL OF TREES, BRUSH & 

LEAVES 
 
This addendum has been issued because of the following Q & A :  
 

Q1.) Are these trees already down? 
A1.) No, the trees are not already down. 

Q2.) Can the leaves and stumps be seen for price evaluation? 
A2.) The leaves and stumps have not been removed yet.   

Q3.) What hours can the debris be picked up and removed? 
A3.)  We are looking for a disposal site where we can drop off the debris.  

Q4.) Can any of the debris be chipped on site and removed? 
A4.) No.  
 

All other bidding terms, requirements, and conditions continue as indicated in the remaining 

original bid documents.   

The Purchasing Manager, Lauren Rowley, is an officer for the City of Flint with respect to this 

RFP.   
In the submission of their proposal, Proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  

Proposer shall acknowledge this addendum by signing and returning one copy of this notice 

with their submission. 

Company Name:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________________________ 

City / State / Zip:  _______________________________________________________________ 

Telephone:  _________________Fax:  _________________ Email:  _______________________ 

Print Name:  __________________________Title:  ___________________________ 

Signature:  _______________________________Date:  _______________________ 

Thank you. 

 


